From: Susan Rowinski <} NG
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 5:45 PM

To: Julia Klein <jklein@cityofsanmateo.org>

Cc: General Plan <generalplan@cityofsanmateo.org>
Subject: Re: Gen Plan Submission of potential study sites

Attached is the write up without the slide noted in my 518pm email below. I did include this
slide when I submitted my suggestion for a potential study site on July 12 and could be the
reason my July 12 suggestion was not captured by the system.
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I nominate the Hillsdale Station as a potential study area due to its current Cal Train
ridership, it's future ridership forecasts and its proximity to;

e Two very large housing developments , Bay Meadows and the 705 unit Hillsdale
Garden apartments,

¢ Newly renovated Hillsdale Shopping Center ,

e Future Bohannon hi-density apartments. To be located at the current ANA's furniture
and closed TGIF restaurant,

e Hi-density of single-family homes and,

e Its preeminence in the ongoing overhaul of the city’s Master Bicycle Plan. The plan's
objective is to ensure safe routes to transit centers like Hillsdale Station for bicycles,
e-scooters and other personal mobility devices. The update will be completed in early
2020.

I believe the Hillsdale Station is a solid study area for the five reasons outlined above.
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On 2019-07-19 5:18 pm, Susan Rowinski wrote:

Confirmed will send to both email addresses noted below.

To keep within file size limitations I embed in my suggestion for a potential study site a
screen shot from one slide from the June 2019 Study Areas Workshop presentation. This
presentation was included as a reference doc to help with formulating suggestions for
potential study sites. I used this document to formulate my suggestion for a study site but
I am unable to find it on the gen plan website.

Do you have it and can you send it to me. I am interested in slide 23.This is the slide I
want to embed into my suggestion for a potential study site,

'Once I receive the presentation I will submit my suggestion for a study site to both email
addresses as a 1 page WORD document. I will be working until 7pm tonight so feel free to
send if still in the office. I would like to get it to you.

Best Regards,
Susan

Susan Rowinski
San Mateo, CA 94403

On 2019-07-18 6:31 pm, Julia Klein wrote:
Hi Susan,

Please send to both jklein@cityofsanmateo.org and generalplan@cityofsanmateo.org. They
both have the same file size limit.

In the past, people have split up their document and emailed them in pieces. For example,
the sender would send three emails with attachments, and include instruction so that staff
can piece them together in the order the sender intended.



Once you send the emails with the attachments, please send a separate email letting me
know that you've sent them and how many emails you sent. That way I'll be able to check
to make sure all the emails all came through.

Thanks,
Julia

From: Susan Rowinski <} >
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 6:17 PM

To: Julia Klein <jklein@cityofsanmateo.org>

Cc: General Plan <generalplan@cityofsanmateo.org>
Subject: Re: Gen Plan Submission of potential study sites

OK will send 1/2 page write up and attachment to your SM email address on Friday.

Best Regards,
Susan

Susan Rowinski
San Mateo, CA 94403

On 2019-07-17 9:03 pm, Julia Klein wrote:
Hi Susan,

Thank you for following up.
I've checked my email and the generalplan@cityofsanmateo.org email (including the junk

bin) and do not see an email from you from last week. I'm not sure what happened to
it. Would you resend?

Thanks,
Julia

From: Susan Rowinski <} >
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 5:36 PM

To: Julia Klein <jklein@cityofsanmateo.org>

Subject: Re: Gen Plan Submission of potential study sites

Hi Julia

Do you have a sense when the resident input for potential study sites will be made pubilic.
The reason I ask is I want to see if an entry sent last week was received.

It was not clear once an entry was submitted with an attachment via email if it was
received. There was no email reflector pop-up stating the email and attachment were
received and are not sitting in a spam filter

Susan Rowinski





